
ATZB-NSC                                                                                             13 August 2019
MEMORANDUM FOR RECORD
SUBJECT:  Noncommissioned Officer Academy After Hours Conduct
1.    Basic Leader Course (BLC) students will do what is right at all times.

2.    The only after hour’s uniform allowed to be worn is the Improved Physical Fitness Uniform (IPFU), Army Combat Uniform (ACU), or Operational Camouflage Pattern (OCP).
3.   Student Parking lot is off limits.  
a.    If you have to go to the Student Parking Lot, notify the Staff Duty NCO (SDNCO).
4.   Laundry Facilities located in the communal latrines building #19235, are available for student use at all times. Students will keep the facility clean.

5.   Visitors are to report to Sponsors Desk located at the BLC Picnic and pavilion area during visiting hours.  Exceptions beyond visiting hours are only approved by the BLC 1SG, Deputy Commandant, and Commandant.
a.    Visitors will park near the approved visiting area only, no exceptions.

6.    Students not abiding by the After Hours Conduct will receive a DA Form 4856, removed from the Commandant’s List, and possible disciplinary drop from the course.
//ORIGINAL SIGNED//
MIGUEL A. CORTES
1SG, USA

BLC Chief
DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY


Noncommissioned Officer Leaders Center of Excellence


Fort Stewart Noncommissioned Officer Academy


35 Road B. Building 19204


 Fort Stewart, Georgia  31314-6002
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